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Purchasing & Logistics 
IMPORTANT BID ADDENDUM 

 
April 18, 2024 

 
BID Number: 19-IFB-977745457-WAX  COMMODITY/SERVICE: 432316 
ADDENDUM Number: 01 USING AGENCY: Juvenile Justice 
PURCHASER: Angela Wainright                 OPENING DATE/TIME: April 25, 2024 at 

2:00PMET 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
 

1. Please see the Answers to Questions received below for the bid referenced 
above: 

 
Reference RFQ Section, 

Page Number 
Question Answer 

 
1.  

How many total internal users are you 
requesting pricing for?  The pricing form 
doesn’t specify the number of users 
requested.  Are you only looking for unit 
costs for Item  2 and Item 3? 

900 Users 

2.  You have not requested any professional 
services or training pricing. Was that an 
oversight?  Will there be another proposal 
for services? 

40 hours of architect time 
to setup our environments 
locally 

3.  If we are selected as the software 
provider for Mendix, would we be 
excluded from participating in other 
Mendix related purchases, such as 
consulting services or training? 

No 

4.  What is the evaluation criteria for the 
selection of the vendor? 

Please see Section 2.12 in 
IFB 

5.  Is the RFP only for the delivery of the 
Mendix Software Platform? 

• If Yes, who would be responsible 
for the development and deployment 
of the Mendix application? 

• If RFP is for both Mendix Platform 
& Application Development, the 
RFP does not mention the scope, 

See #2 above 

http://www.ncdps.gov/


 

 

deliverables, timelines and Bill of 
Material line item for these? 

6.  Is there any format to be followed in 
preparing the Offer submittal in the Ariba 
sourcing tool? 

Please submit as per IFB 

7.  Is there any file size fixed for the document 
to upload in the Ariba tool? 

No 

8.  Is there any addenda will be released for the 
overall questions asked by all participating 
vendors? 

Yes 

 


